

FW: Updated forecast for OREC

From: "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
To: "Young, Samantha (CAB)" <samantha.young2@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 24 Mar 2017 13:36:48 -0400
Attachments: QA - Revised Rebate Cost Post FHP - to DMO_ESPD ADM Approved_ESP_v0.1.docx (28.74 kB)

Hi Sam, see below from TBS. TBS expects that these #s may change again, but for now the rebate cost is lower than originally projected.

From: Fung, Felix (TBS)
Sent: March-22-17 2:32 PM
To: Chochla, Megan (CAB); Kim, John (OFA)
Cc: Strang, James (TBS); Morgenstern, Madeleine (TBS)
Subject: FW: Updated forecast for OREC

Hi Megan and John,

We got a revised forecast from ENE on OREC and on the 2017-18 figure for the electricity support program. Please see attached.

Thanks,
Felix

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: March-21-17 12:14 PM
To: Fung, Felix (TBS)
Cc: Morgenstern, Madeleine (TBS); An, Tai (ENERGY); Gounden, Pratima (ENERGY); Strang, James (TBS); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Updated forecast for OREC

Hi Felix,
See attached in response to the below.
Keley

From: Fung, Felix (TBS) <Felix.Fung@ontario.ca>
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2017 3:14 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); An, Tai (ENERGY); Gounden, Pratima (ENERGY)
Cc: Morgenstern, Madeleine (TBS); Strang, James (TBS)
Subject: Updated forecast for OREC

Hi Keley,

We were on a teleconference with Karen and she mentioned there's a revised forecast for OREC as a result of the approval of the electricity mitigation package from earlier this week. Do you have the updated forecast that you can share with us, to ensure we are tracking the right numbers as part of the planning process?

Thanks
Felix

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.